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From: Huma Abedln [IMCEAEX· 
O=FIRST+200RGANIZATION_OU"FIRST+20AOMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP_CN°RECIPIENTS_CN 

Monday, April 06, 2009 9·20.45 PM ...._ _ _______ _, Sent: 
H, Cheryl Mills; 'mill5c~@stato . goV' 
Re: Applying for a JOb(~ ------~ 

To: 
Subject: 

RELEASE IN .. o_ullod hlGJnfo1matlQ_,,_ _____ _ ~ 
but didn't raise to the level of being fiagged lor cdm He wants a staff ass1tant position . PART 86 

~--------------~ 

·····Original Message-···· 
From· H <hdr22@cllntonemail.com> 
To Cheryl Mills; Cheryl Mills <millscd@state gov> 
CC. Huma Abedln 
Sent: Mon Apr 06 20·28:43 200<-'9'--- - - ----. 
Subject: Fw Applying lor a Job,__ ______ _, 

Did I already send to you? 

From. Cherie Blair 
Date. Sal, 4 Apr 2009 12·45:34 +0100 
To: H<hdr22@cllntonemail oam.;-> ____ __ _, 
Subject FW: Applying for a Joti._ ______ _, 

Further info abou~ 

From· Nicholas Blal 
Sent: 04 April 2009 -,~c 2=-:0""'20------ --------' 
To: Cherie Blair 
Subject· Fw Applying for a jo~-------

Here is his resume etc 

..... Forwarded Message - ·· 
From: ! 
To. N1Cti0lu Bloirl~~-------~ 
Senl. Friday, 3 April, 2009 20.:2,_~2~:5_2 _ ____ __, 
Subject: Re: Applying for a Jo~ I 

.__ _ _ _ _ ____ _ ___ _,I»>> ~mcerely , >~ I 

This mes~age has been scanned by Ma1IController <http://Www.mallcontroller.altohiway com/> . 
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